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Dear Sirs/Madam, E: myles.hughes@rua.co.uk

1992 - Design and Construction of the S278 Works at Hethersett Lane, Norwich — Tender Amendment Nr. 3

Further to our letter dated 20 May 2020 enclosing the tender documents for the above project, please will you make
the following amendments to your tender:

a) Revised Amey Drawings as per Appendix F — List of Drawings;
b) Revised Appendix F — List of Drawings — Rev D due to this Tender Amendment Nr. 3;

c) Answer to the following question from tendering contractors;

Ref | Question Answer

Q1. | Is a new JBA drawing to be issued? Otherwise are we to price the | Please can your price for the extent shown
landscaping as per the Aecom drawings i.e. seeding and on the AECOM drawings, however, please
hedgerow only or including trees, shrubs, etc shown on the JBA also include the trees/shrubs on the James
drawings but limited to the S278 boundary? Blake drawings.

To acknowledge that the changes under Tender Amendment Nr. 3 will be incorporated into your tender you are
required to sign the section at the bottom of this letter and return a scanned copy by email to
myles.hughes@rua.co.uk before the date of tender return.

Yours sincerely,

y-: =4

Myles Hughes BSc AssocRICS
Senior Quantity Surveyor
For Richard Utting Associates LLP

We acknowledge that the above amendments will be taken into account when preparing our tender.

SIONEA: e

For and on behalf Of: ..cooeeeeieeee et

Dated: ..o,

Richard Utting Associates LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England
and Wales — registered number OC368281. A list of members’ names is available for
inspection at our registered office: 23 Market Place, Fakenham, Norfolk, NR21 9BS.
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